To be the pest

AMERICA'S

(TIRE

DISCOUNT

MEMORANDUM

TO: AVP’s & VP’s & Warehouse Managers

FROM: Store Operations
DATE: 2-14-14
RE: Dunk tank pinch point

(TIRE DIRECT |

Certain models of Dunk tanks that we have in our stores may have a pinch/cut point where the

dunk plate meets the cylinder nut. If your dunk tank has the wider nut this needs to be replaced.

NEEDS TO BE REPLACED

CORRECT

Certain models of Dunk Tanks that we have in our stores may have a pinch/cut point where the
dunk plate meets the cylinder nut due to the lack of a jamb nut on top of the dunk plate. If your
Dunk Tank does not have a jamb nut on top of the dunk plate you need to get one.

NEEDS A JAMB NUT

CORRECT

Please check all of the Dunk Tanks in your region and report back to Gary Ruede as to how
many cylinder nuts and shaft jamb nuts you need. When we get a total from your region we will
send the nuts needed to your regional warehouse. We would like to hear back from everyone by

February 28",

Sincerely,
Store Operations



